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68-010-65 Edgewood
4115 Hamilton Street

Hyattsville
In the early years of Hyattsville, this house stood on the edge of Wine’s Woods; hence the name

Edgewood. Built in 1883 and enlarged circa 1903, Edgewood is a two-and-one-half-story, frame
cross-gabled house, with an L-shaped main block and rear kitchen wing. The north facade is
dominated by an upper gable decorated with applied geometric paneling, a pattern repeated in the
porch brackets. Built by the Tricon family, who used it as rental property, the house was sold in 1901
to Matthew Halloran, who served as Mayor of Hyattsville, and added the kitchen wing during his
occupancy. Mrs. Halloran would produce and direct colorful theatricals that were held at the house
and performed by the “Edgewood Players.”



